
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

ease ask for: Gordon Bankes 
Direct Dial: (01257) 515123 
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk 
Date: 23 August 2006  
 

Chief Executive:  Donna Hall 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - TUESDAY, 5TH SEPTEMBER 
2006 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to be held in the 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Tuesday, 5th September 2006 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for absence   

 
 2. Declarations of any interests   

 
  Members of the Committee are reminded of their responsibilities to declare any 

personal interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual member should not participate in the discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the room and not seek to influence a decision on the matter. 
 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
held on 27 June 2006 (enclosed) 
 

 4. Capital Programme 2006/07 - Monitoring Report  (Pages 5 - 22) 
 

  Joint report of Executive Director – Corporate & Customer and the Director of Finance 
(enclosed).   
 

 5. Revenue Budget 2006/07 - Monitoring Report No. 2  (Pages 23 - 28) 
 

  Report of Director of Finance (enclosed). 
 

 6. Forward Plan  (Pages 29 - 34) 
 

  To consider the Councils Forward Plan for the four month period 1 August 2006 to 30 
November 2006  (enclosed) 
 

 7. Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan (enclosed)  (Pages 35 - 44) 
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 

 



2 

 8. Overview and Scrutiny Panels  (Pages 45 - 48) 
 

  a) Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
The Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel recommends that this 
Committee approve the Scoping Document for its inquiry into the ‘Contact Centre 
Efficiencies and Policies with Lancashire County Council’ (enclosed) 
 

b) Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
The Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel recommends that this 
Committee approve the Scoping Document for its inquiry into ‘Neighbourhood 
Working’ (enclosed) 
 

 9. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2006/07 (enclosed)  (Pages 49 - 52) 
 

 10. Any other item(s) the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor 

Dennis Edgerley (Chair), Councillors Thomas McGowan, Kenneth Ball, Thomas Bedford, 
Terence Brown, Alan Cullens, Francis Culshaw, Mrs Marie Gray, Harold Heaton, 
Geoffrey Russell, Mrs Iris Smith and Christopher Snow)  for attendance. 

 
2. Agenda and reports to Donna Hall (Chief Executive), Colin Campbell (Executive Director - 

Environment and Community), Gary Hall (Director of Finance), Steve Pearce (Assistant Head 
of Democratic Services) and Gordon Bankes (Democratic Services Officer) for attendance. 

 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

01257 515822 



3 

 

 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday, 27 June 2006 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Tuesday, 27 June 2006 
 

Present: Councillor Dennis Edgerley (Chair), Councillors Thomas McGowan, Kenneth Ball, 
Thomas Bedford, Terence Brown, Alan Cullens, Francis Culshaw, Mrs Marie Gray, 
Harold Heaton, Geoffrey Russell, Mrs Iris Smith and Christopher Snow 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor Keith Iddon 
 

 
 

06.OS.29 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
Councillors D Edgerley and Mrs I Smith declared a personal interest in Minute 
06.05.33 (Future of Mental Health Services in Lancashire - Consultation).  Both 
Members remained in the meeting but took no part in the discussion. 
 

06.OS.30 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED - That the Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 
2 March 2006 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

06.OS.31 EXECUTIVE CABINET - 29 JUNE 2006  
 
As part of the revised scrutiny process the Committee was requested to consider any 
reports on the agenda for the Executive Cabinet meeting that was to be held on 29 
June 2006. 
 
Under the item of ‘Draft Provisional Capital Outturn 2005/06 and 2006/07’ Monitoring’ 
the Chair raised the subject of the Capital Outturn 2005/06 and the overspending for 
the Town Hall Disabled Access and Refurbishment Scheme as well as the Housing 
Maintenance Capital Programme. 
 
A review was currently taking place on the issues surrounding the Town Hall project 
and the possibility of receiving some of the costs from the contractor due to the 
delays. 
 

06.OS.32 CHORLEY COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ALCOHOL STRATEGY  
 
The Committee received a report of the Director of Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and 
Environment to which was attached the ‘Chorley and South Ribble Alcohol Harm 
Reduction Strategy 2006. 
 
The Strategy had been the result of collaboration between Chorley Community Safety 
Partnership and the Chorley and South Ribble PCT. 
 
The Committee received from David Herne of the Chorley and South Ribble Primary 
Care NHS Trust, a short presentation summarising the key alcohol related public 
health issues and the attitude to alcohol use. 
 
RESOLVED - That the Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy with Chorley be 
supported with its introduction through the work of the Council’s MAPS team as 
well as the use of the Council’s Licensing Liaison Panel in getting the message 
over to the licensing trade. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday, 27 June 2006 

06.OS.33 FUTURE OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN LANCASHIRE - 
CONSULTATION  
 
The Committee’s views were requested on the proposals for changes in the way 
mental health services are provided in Lancashire. 
 
Members received the consultation document on the proposals as well as a brief 
summary and views of the Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
which had received a presentation from the Chief Executive of the Chorley and South 
Ribble Primary Care NHS Trust. 
 
RESOLVED - That the proposals be supported and that a comment be submitted 
on accessibility for those attending the new mental health hospitals. 
 

06.OS.34 DECRIMINALISATION OF PARKING ENFORCEMENT SCRUTINY INQUIRY  
 
The Committee received the final report from the former Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel on their investigation into the effectiveness of the Decriminalisation of 
Parking  Enforcement. 
 
This Committee had requested the Panel to carry out the inquiry and to assess the 
impact the introduction of the Parkwise Scheme had on residents, visitors, traders and 
businesses in Chorley and to identify any future improvements for customer service. 
 
RESOLVED - That the former Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel’s report on 
its scrutiny inquiry into the Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement and the 
recommendations contained in the report, be approved and that they be 
forwarded to the Executive Cabinet for its approval. 
 

06.OS.35 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 2005/06  
 
The Committee received the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report for 2005/06 which 
outlined and commented on the areas of work and scrutiny inquiries undertaken by 
the Committee and the three Overview and Scrutiny Panels during the last municipal 
year. 
 
RESOLVED - That the Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report for 2005/06 be 
noted. 
 

06.OS.36 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2006/07  
 
The Committee received a report of the Chief Executive enclosing the proposed 
Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme fore 2006/07 which identified the proposed 
areas of work to be undertaken by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and its two 
associate Panels during the municipal year. 
 
The Committee was requested to prioritise the planned scrutiny inquiries to be 
undertaken by the Committee and the Panels. 
 
RESOLVED 1) That the following scrutiny inquiry be undertaken during 2006/07 
in the order set out and complete the Scrutiny Inquiry Project Outline document 
for the first priority inquiry at its next meeting. 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
���� The Council’s current performance against the key lines of inquiry to be 
assessed by the Audit Commission during the Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment and Direction of Travel. 
���� Job Evaluation 
���� The effectiveness of the Community Safety Partnership in the delivery of 
reduced levels of crime within the Borough. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday, 27 June 2006 

 
Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
���� Contact Centre Efficiencies and Partnership with Lancashire County 
Council 
���� Gershon Efficiencies 
���� Staff Sickness Absences 
 
Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
���� Neighbourhood Working 
���� Town Centre Strategy 
���� Inequalities in the Borough 
 
2) That the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme for 2006/07 be approved. 
3) That the Executive Cabinet be recommended to note the content of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme for 2006/07 and agree to the order of 
priority of the inquiries. 
 

06.OS.37 FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Committee received the Council’s Forward Plan setting out the details of the key 
decisions which the Executive Cabinet, individual Executive Members and Officers 
were expected to take during the four month period 1 July 2006 to 31 October 2006. 
 
The Committee noted the details of the decision to be taken in respect of approval of 
terms for acquisition of property required to construct the Gillibrand Link Road which 
was expected by 5 October 2006. 
 
The Chair urged Members to look at the items on the Forward Plan as this was an 
area the Committee and Panels could look at. 
 
RESOLVED - That this Committee receives before 5 October 2006 a report on 
the subject of land acquisition for the Gillibrand Link Road with the responsible 
Executive Member present at the meeting. 
 

06.OS.38 QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2005/06 END OF YEAR 
MONITORING REPORT  
 
The Committee received a monitoring report setting out performance against the 
Council’s key and Best Value Performance Indicators for the year ending 31 March 
2006. 
 
The Performance Indicator falls into the three main types of Corporate KPI’s, Best 
Value KPI’s and Local KPI’s and related to the measuring of performance for each 
service unit. 
 
The report identified, in respect of each service area, whether the performance was (i) 
achieving or exceeding its target for 2005/06, (ii) within a tolerance level, or (iii) 
significantly worse than planned or worse than the previous year.  The data also 
indicated whether performance was improving, worsening or remaining static during 
the reputed periods and included explanatory comments from the officers on similar 
selected areas. 
 
RESOLVED - That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
Public Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday, 27 June 2006 

06.OS.39 BUSINESS PLAN MONITORING STATEMENT JANUARY TO MARCH 2006  
 
The Committee received the Business Plan Monitoring Statement relating to 
Corporate and Policy Services which identified the progress against the key action 
included in the Unit’s Business Plan for 2005/06. 
 
RESOLVED - That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 4



 

 

 

 
 

ADMINREP/REPORT 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Executive Director – Corporate & 
Customer and the Director of Finance 
(Introduced by the Executive Member 
for Resources, Councillor G Morgan) 

Executive Cabinet 24 August 2006 

 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING 2006/07 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To update members on the progress of the 2006/07 Capital Programme, and to seek 
member support and approval for a number of recommendations from the Capital 
Programme Board. 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. The schemes within the Capital Programme contribute to the achievement of all the 

Councils corporate priorities. 
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 

the following categories: 
 

Strategy � Information  
Reputation � Regulatory/Legal  
Financial � Operational  
People  Other  

 
4. The Capital Programme sets out the council strategic investment plans and if these are 

not delivered it will not fully achieve its strategic objectives, running the risk of damaging 
the Councils reputation. 

 
5. The Capital Programme also carries a significant financial risk. This is in terms of ensuring 

value for money, maximising resources available, and managing the performance to 
ensure the least possible impact on the revenue account.  

 
6. The estimated financing of the programme in 2006/07 takes into account capital receipts 

from the sales of assets that have not yet been received. Should they not be received 
some schemes within the programme may need to be frozen or the level of external 
borrowing increased. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
7. This report follows the same format as the Capital Monitoring reports in 2005/06, which 

details the performance of the capital programme followed by recommendations from the 
Capital Programme Board. 

 
8.  On the 29th June 2006 Executive Cabinet approved the 2006/07 capital programme 

budget of £12,160,320.   

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 5



 
HOW ARE WE PERFORMING? 
 
9. The Capital Programme Board has been established now for 15 months, and has made 

good progress ensuring a more controlled and successful delivery of the programme.  
 
10. Chorley Council’s approach to project management is a well thought of method within the 

North West. In May we hosted a North West eGovernment Group event, which involved a 
presentation on how we approach project management here in Chorley. Recently the 
North West Centre of Excellence also chose our project management toolkit, to promote 
as being best practice for managing projects.  

 

(A)  Key Performance Indicators 

 
11.  High level monitoring of the Capital Programme is carried out through 4 Performance 

Indicators, which have been described in previous Executive Cabinet reports. Table 1 lists 
these and shows targets and current performance. 

 

Performance Indicator Target 
2006/07 

Performance 
August 2006 

 
 
1. The % of the Capital Programme budget actually spent. 
 
2. The % of projects using the toolkit. 
 
3. The % of successful projects. 
 
4. The % of capital schemes intended to be completed 

during the year actually completed. 
 

% 
 

90 
 

70 
 

90 
 

85 

% 
 

49 
 

59 
 
0 
 
0 

 

Table 1 - Capital Programme 2006/07 - Key Performance Indicators 

 
12. The performance of the first two targets is already very promising and ahead of schedule.  
 
13. The percentage of the budget actually spent is ahead of target, but this is mainly due to  a 

recent £4.5 million payment in respect of the Eaves Green Link Road. 

 

14. The percentage of projects using the toolkit is already ahead of the 2005/06 year-end 
result of 34%.  

 
15. The Project Support Officer is working with project managers to increase the number of 

schemes using the project management toolkit, starting with the largest projects in terms 
of cost, timescale, and risk, as these schemes will benefit the most from being managed 
and controlled more effectively. 

 
16. The percentage of successful projects can only be measured on schemes that both use 

the toolkit, and that have been completed. As no schemes have yet been completed this 
year, there is currently no data for these measures. This is not uncommon for this time of 
year. 

  

 
 (C) Capital Monitoring 2006/07 
 
17. The latest Capital Programme forecast for 2006/07 shows an increase in the programme 

of £1,921,100 to £14,081,420. Table 2 below summarises the changes. 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 6



 

Executive Cabinet 
Date 

Details £ Note 

29/06/06 
 
 
 
 
24/08/06 

Approved Capital Programme  
Plus 
Slippage from 2005/06 
Other changes 
 
Revised Capital Programme 

12,160,320 
 

 100,620 
 1,820,480 

 
14,081,420 

 
 

A 
B 

 

Table 2 - Capital Programme 2006/07 - Total Capital Spending 

 
Note A: A scheme by scheme analysis of the expenditure slipped from last year is shown 

in appendix 1. 
 
Note B: A scheme by scheme analysis of the 'other changes' is given in appendix 1, with 

brief explanations of the changes given in appendix 2. 
 

(D) Capital Receipts Monitoring 

 
18. Appendix 3 gives a high level summary of the capital receipts expected and achieved to 

date this year. As detailed in the risks above, the financing of the programme depends on 
these receipts being achieved.   

 
19. The Right To Buy (RTB) sales are on target, however there are issues with the sale of 

some assets which were expected to be achieved last year. 
 
20. The Capital Programme Board is monitoring the progress of the sales of assets, and 

where necessary are putting measures into place, in an effort to ensure they are received 
within this financial year as required. 

 
PROGRAMME BOARD RECOMENDATIONS 
 
21. Set out below are a summary of requests received at the last two meetings of the Capital 

Programme Board on the 21st and 31st July 2006, and in each case the Boards 
recommendations. These are listed under the two headings of 'Exception Reports' and 
'New Schemes and Projects'. 

 
Exception Reports 
 
22. All exception reports relate to schemes, which were overspent at the end of 2005/06. 
 
 (A) Access to Home Working 
    
23. A retrospective exception report was submitted by the Director of ICT Services requesting 

an additional  £14,254 of LGOL grant funding in order to widen the scope of the scheme. 
The original scope was to enable remote access to the Council’s network and 
applications, however the additional funding would also provide a fully featured home 
working solution for Revenues and Benefits. No additional Council funding will be 
required.  

 

24. Board Recommendations - To approve a £14,254 increase in budget to be financed from 
LGOL grant funding. 

 

(B) Chorley Cemetery Extension 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 7



25. This scheme was overspent by £5,380 at the end of 2005/06 as a result of slippage being 
accounted for before the final salary recharge.  The exception report by the Interim 
Streetscene Manager recommended reducing this year’s budget by the amount of last 
year’s overspend. 

 
26. Board Recommendations – To reduce this year’s budget by £5,380 to cover the 

overspend in 2005/06. 

 
(C) New & Replacement Litter & Dog Waste Bins 

 
27. This scheme was overspent by £2,766 at the end of 2005/06. This was due to a number 

of incidents of bins being damaged by vehicles and vandalised toward the end of the year. 
This meant that replacement bins and emergency repairs were required. 

 
28. Boards Recommendations – To reduce this year’s budget by £2,766 to account for last 

years overspend. 

 

New Schemes and Projects 
 

29. A business cases for a new project was submitted to the Board for consideration. This has 
been uploaded onto the Loop and can be found here, 
http://theloop/section.asp?sectionType=list&catid=12334, under ‘New Projects for 
Consideration’. 

 

Project Priority Outcome Estimated 
Budget 

PIMSS Asset Management Place 
  

5.1 
5.2 

£25,000 

Table 3 - Summary of new scheme recommended for inclusion into Category C 

 
30. The Board recommends that the new project listed in Table 3 be included as a category 'C' 

scheme and as such on the reserve list for future consideration when resources become 
available. 

 
Allocation of the Regional Housing Capital Grant 

 
31. The Board reviewed the options for the allocation of the £493,000 Regional Housing Capital 

Grant.  They agreed that the first priority should be to use the grant to replace the £150,000 
Housing Revenue Account revenue contribution to capital. The Board felt that more 
information was required on other priorities such as affordable housing and additional 
disabled facilities grants before recommendations can be made regarding the allocation of 
the remaining grant. 

 
32. The board therefore recommends that £150,000 of the regional housing capital grant be 

used to replace the HRA revenue contribution to capital. 

 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
33.       There are no Human Resources implications to this report.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
34. That the revised Capital Programme for 2006/067 in the sum of £14,081,420 be 

approved. 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 8



 
35. That the following recommendations of the Capital Programme Board be approved: 
 
 Exception Reports 
 

a. To approve a £14,254 increase in the 2005/06 Access to Home Working budget to 
be financed from LGOL grant funding. 

 

b. To reduce this year’s ‘Chorley Cemetery Extension’ budget by £5,380 to cover the 
overspend in 2005/06. 

 

c. To reduce this year’s ‘Litter/Dog Waste/On-street recycling bins’ budget by £2,766 
to account for last years overspend. 

 
 New Capital Schemes and Projects 
 

d. That the PIMSS Asset Management scheme be placed on the reserve list 
(category C) for future consideration when resources become available: 

 
e. That £150,000 of the regional housing capital grant be used to replace the HRA 

revenue contribution to capital. 

 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
(If the recommendations are accepted) 
 
36. To revise the 2006/07 Capital Programme. 
 
37.  To approve considered recommendations for schemes which are either overspending or 

require additional resources. 

 

38. To bring forward a new scheme which members may consider for inclusion in the future 
Capital Programme. 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
39. None. 
 
 
 
PAUL MORRIS 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR – CORPORATE & CUSTOMER 
 
GARY HALL 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Rebecca Ostapski 5779 02 August 2006 CPB Cabinet Report Aug 06 

 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 9



Agenda Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

2
0
0
6
/0

7
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
6
/0

7
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

fr
o

m
 

2
0
0
5
/0

6

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
v

is
e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 G
ro

u
p

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

P
ro

je
c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 C
a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n

A
4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t

B
5
0
,0

0
0

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

- 
E

u
x
to

n
 V

ill
a
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
B

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

- 
M

u
s
ic

 C
a
fé

 P
ro

je
c
t

A
2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 P

it
c
h
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 B

is
h
o
p
 R

a
w

s
th

o
rn

e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

B
1
9
,9

5
0

1
9
,9

5
0

1
9
,9

5
0

0

W
e
b
s
it
e
 R

e
fr

e
s
h

B
5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 T

o
ta

l
1
0
9
,9

5
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
9
,9

5
0

1
9
,9

5
0

1
4
0
,0

0
0

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u

p
 T

o
ta

l
1
0
9
,9

5
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
9
,9

5
0

1
9
,9

5
0

1
4
0
,0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 G
ro

u
p

F
in

a
n

c
e

e
-C

la
im

s
 t
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
is

te
n
c
e

A
6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

C
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 C

o
s
ts

A
3
3
,7

0
0

3
3
,7

0
0

3
3
,7

0
0

F
in

a
n

c
e
 T

o
ta

l
3
9
,7

0
0

0
0

3
9
,7

0
0

0
3
9
,7

0
0

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

e
-E

n
a
b
lin

g
 H

R
 s

ys
te

m
s
 -

 T
ra

in
in

g
B

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 T

o
ta

l
3
0
,0

0
0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

0
3
0
,0

0
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 11



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1

2
0
0
6
/0

7
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
6
/0

7
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

fr
o

m
 

2
0
0
5
/0

6

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
v

is
e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

IC
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

IT
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 (
in

c
l.
 s

a
la

ry
 c

a
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
)

A
3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

P
D

G
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

 M
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 O

S
 M

a
s
te

r 
M

a
p

A
2
9
,2

6
0

2
9
,2

6
0

2
9
,2

6
0

0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
y

B
4
2
,1

0
0

4
2
,1

0
0

4
2
,1

0
0

S
in

g
le

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t

B
1
3
,5

0
0

1
3
,5

0
0

1
3
,5

0
0

IC
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
8
5
,6

0
0

0
2
9
,2

6
0

1
1
4
,8

6
0

2
9
,2

6
0

8
5
,6

0
0

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
F

ix
e
d
 A

s
s
e
ts

A
2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

U
n
io

n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 H

e
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 V

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n

B
2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

In
v
e
s
t 
in

 S
u
c
c
e
s
s
 -

 G
ill

ib
ra

n
d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
B

7
5
7
,3

0
0

7
5
7
,3

0
0

7
5
7
,3

0
0

G
ill

ib
ra

n
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 
S

it
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

B
3
7
0
,0

0
0

3
7
0
,0

0
0

3
7
0
,0

0
0

0

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
(S

it
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

)
B

9
8
0
,0

0
0

9
8
0
,0

0
0

9
8
0
,0

0
0

0

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
9
8
2
,3

0
0

0
1
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

2
,3

3
2
,3

0
0

1
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

9
8
2
,3

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 G

ro
u

p
 T

o
ta

l
1
,1

3
7
,6

0
0

0
1
,3

7
9
,2

6
0

2
,5

1
6
,8

6
0

1
,3

7
9
,2

6
0

1
,1

3
7
,6

0
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 12



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1

2
0
0
6
/0

7
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
6
/0

7
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

fr
o

m
 

2
0
0
5
/0

6

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
v

is
e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 G

ro
u

p

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

A
s
tl
e
y 

P
a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

A
1
,6

6
3
,9

7
0

2
8
,1

1
0

1
,6

9
2
,0

8
0

1
,3

6
4
,6

3
0

3
2
7
,4

5
0

D
is

a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

A
3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

A
3
5
3
,6

6
0

(2
9
0
,0

0
0
)

6
3
,6

6
0

6
3
,6

6
0

- 
H

o
m

e
 R

e
p
a
ir
 G

ra
n
ts

A
1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

- 
E

n
e
rg

y 
G

ra
n
ts

A
1
3
0
,0

0
0

1
3
0
,0

0
0

1
3
0
,0

0
0

- 
H

a
n
d
yp

e
rs

o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
A

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

A
4
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

2
1
9
,6

5
0

4
,5

1
9
,6

5
0

4
,5

1
9
,6

5
0

0

C
h
a
p
e
l 
S

tr
e
e
t 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t

A
2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t-

fu
n
d
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s

A
1
2
3
,3

7
0

(1
2
3
,3

7
0
)

0
0

0

- 
e
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

A
1
5
2
,0

0
0

1
5
2
,0

0
0

1
5
2
,0

0
0

0

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 -
 D

e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

A
1
0
3
,2

2
0

1
0
3
,2

2
0

1
0
3
,2

2
0

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 P
ro

je
c
ts

B
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

E
lw

o
o
d
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 (

g
ra

n
ts

 f
o
r 

tr
e
e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 &

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)

B
1
0
1
,6

7
0

1
0
1
,6

7
0

1
0
1
,6

7
0

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 R

a
il 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

B
7
,5

0
0

7
,5

0
0

7
,5

0
0

0

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 T

o
ta

l
6
,9

8
8
,3

9
0

2
8
,1

1
0

2
4
8
,2

8
0

7
,2

6
4
,7

8
0

6
,2

2
3
,7

8
0

1
,0

4
1
,0

0
0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

C
o
u
n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s
)

A
1
,7

8
9
,6

7
0

3
4
,7

3
0

(1
,8

2
4
,4

0
0
)

0
0

0

- 
H

e
a
ti
n
g
 S

ys
te

m
s

A
2
5
3
,1

7
0

2
5
3
,1

7
0

2
5
3
,1

7
0

0

- 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
W

in
d
o
w

s
 &

 D
o
o
rs

A
7
7
0
,0

0
0

7
7
0
,0

0
0

7
7
0
,0

0
0

0

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 -

 L
if
e
lin

e
 A

la
rm

s
A

2
1
,5

0
0

2
1
,5

0
0

2
1
,5

0
0

0

- 
E

s
ta

te
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 H

ill
s
id

e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t

A
1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0

- 
A

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

D
is

a
b
le

d
A

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

0

- 
M

a
jo

r 
V

o
id

 W
o
rk

s
A

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

0

- 
F

a
s
c
ia

s
 a

n
d
 S

o
ff

it
s

A
8
1
,0

0
0

8
1
,0

0
0

8
1
,0

0
0

0

- 
C

o
ts

w
o
ld

 H
o
u
s
e
 C

C
T

V
A

3
4
,7

3
0

3
4
,7

3
0

3
4
,7

3
0

- 
C

a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 S

a
la

ri
e
s
 -

 t
o
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
te

 t
o
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s

A
1
1
3
,0

0
0

1
1
3
,0

0
0

1
1
3
,0

0
0

0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
1
,7

8
9
,6

7
0

3
4
,7

3
0

0
1
,8

2
4
,4

0
0

1
,7

8
9
,6

7
0

3
4
,7

3
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 13



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1

2
0
0
6
/0

7
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
6
/0

7
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

fr
o

m
 

2
0
0
5
/0

6

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
v

is
e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

L
e
is

u
re

 &
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 D

D
A

 W
o
rk

s
A

1
3
9
,6

5
0

7
,3

5
0

1
4
7
,0

0
0

1
4
7
,0

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

A
1
,3

5
5
,2

5
0

1
2
,5

4
0

1
,3

6
7
,7

9
0

1
,3

6
7
,7

9
0

D
u
x
b
u
ry

 P
a
rk

 G
o
lf
 C

o
u
rs

e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

A
9
2
,9

2
0

9
2
,9

2
0

9
2
,9

2
0

Y
V

P
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 F

lo
o
d
 A

lle
v
ia

ti
o
n

B
2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

L
e
is

u
re

 &
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
1
,5

9
0
,3

2
0

1
9
,8

9
0

0
1
,6

1
0
,2

1
0

0
1
,6

1
0
,2

1
0

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n

e
, 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 &

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t
o
 C

h
o
rl
e
y 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 (

n
e
w

 b
u
ri
a
l 
a
re

a
)

A
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

K
e
rb

s
id

e
 R

e
c
yc

lin
g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

A
1
1
2
,4

9
0

1
1
2
,4

9
0

1
1
2
,4

9
0

F
le

e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

ys
te

m
A

3
,9

7
0

3
,9

7
0

3
,9

7
0

T
e
s
c
o
 s

u
p
e
rs

to
re

 c
yc

le
 p

a
th

 (
S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

A
1
3
,9

2
0

1
3
,9

2
0

1
3
,9

2
0

0

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
a
lm

in
g

B
1
2
8
,0

0
0

(4
8
,0

0
0
)

8
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

- 
P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 S
o
u
th

p
o
rt

 R
d
/S

t 
T

h
o
m

a
s
's

 R
d

A
3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

- 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 t
ra

ff
ic

 c
a
lm

in
g
/l
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s

B
1
8
,0

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

B
1
5
1
,3

8
0

1
5
1
,3

8
0

1
5
1
,3

8
0

0

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 G

ill
ib

ra
n
d
 e

s
ta

te
/S

o
u
th

la
n
d
s

B
1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 P

la
y 

A
re

a
s
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

B
4
3
,4

7
0

4
3
,4

7
0

4
3
,4

7
0

C
h
o
rl
e
y 

P
la

y 
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

B
3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

0

E
u
x
to

n
 P

la
y 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
) 

- 
M

ile
 S

to
n
e
 M

e
a
d
o
w

B
5
0
,7

8
0

5
0
,7

8
0

5
0
,7

8
0

0

E
u
x
to

n
 P

la
y 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
) 

- 
B

a
ls

h
a
w

 L
a
n
e

B
1
,1

0
0

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

0
0

0

L
it
te

r/
D

o
g
 W

a
s
te

/O
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 
re

c
yc

lin
g
 b

in
s

B
4
2
,9

4
0

4
2
,9

4
0

4
2
,9

4
0

0

P
S

S
 P

la
n
ti
n
g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

B
3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

P
S

S
 C

o
m

p
u
te

ri
s
e
d
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
B

1
3
,6

7
0

1
3
,6

7
0

1
3
,6

7
0

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n

e
, 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 &

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
5
4
4
,3

9
0

1
7
,8

9
0

1
4
2
,9

4
0

7
0
5
,2

2
0

3
9
0
,1

2
0

3
1
5
,1

0
0

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e
 G

ro
u

p
 T

o
ta

l
1
0
,9

1
2
,7

7
0

1
0
0
,6

2
0

3
9
1
,2

2
0

1
1
,4

0
4
,6

1
0

8
,4

0
3
,5

7
0

3
,0

0
1
,0

4
0

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 T

o
ta

l
1
2
,1

6
0
,3

2
0

1
0
0
,6

2
0

1
,8

2
0
,4

8
0

1
4
,0

8
1
,4

2
0

9
,8

0
2
,7

8
0

4
,2

7
8
,6

4
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 14



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1

2
0
0
6
/0

7
S

li
p

p
a
g

e
2
0
0
6
/0

7
C

u
rr

e
n

t 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

fr
o

m
 

2
0
0
5
/0

6

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
v

is
e
d

 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
B

C
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£
£

£

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ru

d
e
n
ti
a
l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

1
,6

7
3
,5

9
0

3
4
,6

2
0

1
,7

0
8
,2

1
0

1
,7

0
8
,2

1
0

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
1
,8

9
5
,3

7
0

1
,8

9
5
,3

7
0

1
,8

9
5
,3

7
0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
4
7
3
,6

6
0

3
4
,7

3
0

5
0
8
,3

9
0

5
0
8
,3

9
0

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
- 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

r 
B

u
d
g
e
ts

1
1
6
,6

7
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
6
6
,6

7
0

1
6
6
,6

7
0

E
x
t.
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

4
,5

6
0
,7

1
0

1
3
,9

2
0

1
,6

6
9
,6

5
0

6
,2

4
4
,2

8
0

6
,2

4
4
,2

8
0

E
x
t.
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 L
o
tt
e
ry

 B
o
d
ie

s
1
,3

4
7
,2

8
0

1
7
,3

5
0

1
,3

6
4
,6

3
0

1
,3

6
4
,6

3
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t

1
2
3
,3

7
0

5
7
,8

9
0

1
8
1
,2

6
0

1
8
1
,2

6
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
ts

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 M

a
jo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e

1
,7

8
9
,6

7
0

1
,7

8
9
,6

7
0

1
,7

8
9
,6

7
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

ra
n
ts

 -
 D

E
F

R
A

4
2
,9

4
0

4
2
,9

4
0

4
2
,9

4
0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

1
2
,1

6
0
,3

2
0

1
0
0
,6

2
0

1
,8

2
0
,4

8
0

1
4
,0

8
1
,4

2
0

9
,8

0
2
,7

8
0

4
,2

7
8
,6

4
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
/0

7

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
a
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

F
ro

m
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 L

is
t

E
x
te

rn
a
ll

y
 

F
u

n
d

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u

p

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

(3
0
,0

0
0
)

S
e
e
 b

e
lo

w

- 
E

u
x
to

n
 V

ill
a
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

C
lu

b
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

- 
M

u
s
ic

 C
a
fé

 P
ro

je
c
t

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 P

o
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

W
e
b
s
it
e
 R

e
fr

e
s
h

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

T
o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 e

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
, 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 T

o
ta

l
5
0
,0

0
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

0

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 G
ro

u
p

 T
o

ta
l

5
0
,0

0
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
 G

ro
u

p

IC
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
D

G
 F

u
n
d
e
d
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

 M
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t

o
 O

S
 M

a
s
te

r 
M

a
p

2
9
,2

6
0

2
9
,2

6
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

IC
T

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
2
9
,2

6
0

2
9
,2

6
0

0
0

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

G
ill

ib
ra

n
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

S
it
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

3
7
0
,0

0
0

3
7
0
,0

0
0

N
e
w

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y 
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 b

a
c
k
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(S
it
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

)
9
8
0
,0

0
0

9
8
0
,0

0
0

N
e
w

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y 
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 b

a
c
k
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
1
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

1
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 17



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
a
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

F
ro

m
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 L

is
t

E
x
te

rn
a
ll

y
 

F
u

n
d

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

 G
ro

u
p

 T
o

ta
l

1
,3

7
9
,2

6
0

2
9
,2

6
0

0
1
,3

5
0
,0

0
0

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e
 G

ro
u

p

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

(2
9
0
,0

0
0
)

(2
9
0
,0

0
0
)

S
e
e
 b

e
lo

w

- 
H

o
m

e
 R

e
p
a
ir
 G

ra
n
ts

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t

- 
E

n
e
rg

y 
G

ra
n
ts

1
3
0
,0

0
0

1
3
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t

- 
H

a
n
d
yp

e
rs

o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t

E
a
v
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 (

S
1
0
6
 f

u
n
d
e
d
)

2
1
9
,6

5
0

2
1
9
,6

5
0

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

e
a
rn

e
d
 o

n
 S

1
0
6
 c

o
m

m
u
te

d
 s

u
m

, 
p
a
id

 t
o
 L

C
C

 t
o
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

L
in

k
 R

o
a
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t-

fu
n
d
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s

(1
2
3
,3

7
0
)

(1
2
3
,3

7
0
)

S
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 +

 M
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t

o
 M

a
s
te

r 
M

a
p

- 
e
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

1
5
2
,0

0
0

9
4
,1

1
0

5
7
,8

9
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
&

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 T

o
ta

l
2
4
8
,2

8
0

(2
9
,2

6
0
)

0
2
7
7
,5

4
0

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

C
o
u
n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s
)

(1
,8

2
4
,4

0
0
)

(1
,8

2
4
,4

0
0
)

S
e
e
 b

e
lo

w

- 
H

e
a
ti
n
g
 S

ys
te

m
s

2
5
3
,1

7
0

2
5
3
,1

7
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

W
in

d
o
w

s
 &

 D
o
o
rs

7
7
0
,0

0
0

7
7
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 -

 L
if
e
lin

e
 A

la
rm

s
2
1
,5

0
0

2
1
,5

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
E

s
ta

te
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 H

ill
s
id

e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
A

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

D
is

a
b
le

d
2
5
0
,0

0
0

2
5
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
M

a
jo

r 
V

o
id

 W
o
rk

s
3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
F

a
s
c
ia

s
 a

n
d
 S

o
ff

it
s

8
1
,0

0
0

8
1
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
C

o
ts

w
o
ld

 H
o
u
s
e
 C

C
T

V
3
4
,7

3
0

3
4
,7

3
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

- 
C

a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 S

a
la

ri
e
s
 -

 t
o
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
te

 t
o
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s

1
1
3
,0

0
0

1
1
3
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

IP

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

o
ta

l
0

0
0

0

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n

e
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 &

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
a
lm

in
g

(4
8
,0

0
0
)

(4
8
,0

0
0
)

S
e
e
 b

e
lo

w

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 18



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

R
e
a
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

F
ro

m
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 L

is
t

E
x
te

rn
a
ll

y
 

F
u

n
d

e
d

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

S
c
h

e
m

e
£

£
£

£

- 
P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 S
o
u
th

p
o
rt

 R
d
/S

t 
T

h
o
m

a
s
's

 R
d

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

a
lm

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

- 
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 t

ra
ff

ic
 c

a
lm

in
g
/l
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s

1
8
,0

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

a
lm

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

H
ig

h
w

a
y 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 G

ill
ib

ra
n
d
 e

s
ta

te
/S

o
u
th

la
n
d
s

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

F
u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
1
0
6
 m

o
n
e
y 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

2
9
/0

6
/0

6

L
it
te

r/
D

o
g
 W

a
s
te

/O
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 

re
c
yc

lin
g
 b

in
s

4
2
,9

4
0

4
2
,9

4
0

F
u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
D

E
F

R
A

 g
ra

n
t 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 2

9
/0

6
/0

6

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n

e
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 &

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
T

o
ta

l
1
4
2
,9

4
0

0
0

1
4
2
,9

4
0

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 G

ro
u

p
 T

o
ta

l
3
9
1
,2

2
0

(2
9
,2

6
0
)

0
4
2
0
,4

8
0

C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 T

o
ta

l
1
,8

2
0
,4

8
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

1
,7

7
0
,4

8
0

E
ff

e
c
t 

o
n

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 B

u
d
g
e
t 

- 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 o

r 
B

u
d
g
e
ts

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

F
ro

m
 e

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e

E
x
t.

 C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

1
,6

6
9
,6

5
0

1
,6

6
9
,6

5
0

S
1
0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 'b
a
c
k
 t

o
 b

a
c
k
' a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t

5
7
,8

9
0

5
7
,8

9
0

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 -
 D

E
F

R
A

4
2
,9

4
0

4
2
,9

4
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

F
F

E
C

T
 O

N
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

1
,8

2
0
,4

8
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

1
,7

7
0
,4

8
0

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 o
f 

U
s

a
b

le
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts
 2

0
0

6
/0

7

U
n

re
s

tr
ic

te
d

H
IP

 R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
T

o
ta

l 
U

s
a

b
le

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

£
£

£

B
a

la
n

c
e

 b
ro

u
g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

6
1

0
1

,8
6

6
1

,0
3

5
,9

1
0

1
,1

3
7

,7
7

6

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
 d

a
te

1
8

4
,4

0
4

1
5

1
,3

6
7

3
3

5
,7

7
1

T
o

ta
l 
U

s
a

b
le

 R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 i
n

 h
a

n
d

2
8

6
,2

7
0

1
,1

8
7

,2
7

7
1

,4
7

3
,5

4
7

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
(1

,8
9

5
,3

7
0

)
(5

0
8

,3
9

0
)

(2
,4

0
3

,7
6

0
)

S
u

b
 t

o
ta

l
(1

,6
0

9
,1

0
0

)
6

7
8

,8
8

7
(9

3
0

,2
1

3
)

U
s
a

b
le

 R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 d
u

e
 i
n

 r
e

m
a

in
d

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
r

1
,6

0
9

,1
0

0
1

2
0

,5
0

3
1

,7
2

9
,6

0
3

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
c

e
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

7
0

7
9

9
,3

9
0

7
9

9
,3

9
0

N
o

te
:

T
h

e
 'H

IP
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

' a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
n

ly
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
R

T
B

 s
a

le
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a

l 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e

p
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p

ly
 f

ro
m

 2
0

0
4

/0
5

 t
o

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

. 
S

u
c
h

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e

c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o

r 
u

s
e

 i
n

 l
a

te
r 

y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t

o
f 

in
 t

h
e

 2
0

0
6

/0
7

 t
o

 2
0

0
8

/0
9

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
.

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 

ADMINREP/REPORT 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Director of Finance 

(Introduced by the Executive 
Member for Resources Councillor 

G Morgan) 

Executive Cabinet 24 August 2006 

 

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2006/07 

- REPORT 2 (END OF JUNE 2006) 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. This paper sets out the current financial position of the Council as compared against the 
budgets and efficiency savings targets it set itself for 2006/07 for the General Fund and 
the Housing Revenue Account. 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. This report does not directly relate to the corporate priorities. 
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 

the following categories: 
 

Strategy � Information  
Reputation � Regulatory/Legal  
Financial � Operational � 

People  Other  

 
4. Actions to manage the budget have the potential to impact on all of the above risk 

categories. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
5. The Council’s budget for 2006/07 included real cash savings targets of £278,000 from the 

management of the establishment and a further £60,000 of savings to come from 
efficiency and procurement related activities. 

 

CURRENT FORECAST POSITION 

 

6. The appendix 1 shows the summary forecast position for the Council based upon actual 
spending in the first quarter of the financial year, adjusted for future spending based upon 
assumptions regarding vacancies and service delivery. No individual service unit figures 
are attached.  These are available for inspection in the Members Room. 

 

7. In my last report I advised on the projected outturn which forecast an overspend of 
£82,000, The current projection has improved slightly and is now for an over spend of 
£66,000 after using the £100,000 in the council’s contingency budget to reduce the 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 23



anticipated budget gap.  At this stage no specific allocations have been made from the 
contingency budget. 

 
 
 
8. The latest forecast shows how the position has changed. The significant movements 

since my last report are shown in the table below, further details are contained in the 
service unit analysis available in the members room: 

 
Table 1 – Significant Variations since the last monitoring report 

 £’000 

Additional salary savings in forecast (48) 

Loss of income in Development & Regeneration 25 

Savings in Development & Regeneration recovery plan (25) 

Target Bonuses for recycling contract 16 

Use of equalisation reserve for target bonuses (26) 

Increase in NNDR costs for Streetscene, Neighbourhoods & 
Environment 

15 

Benefits payments 25 

Other minor forecasts 2 

Net change since October report (16) 

 
 
9. As part of our continuing drive to identify savings that contribute towards our annual 

targets, a further £48,000 has been identified relating to the management of our 
establishment. These savings have arisen in a number of directorates, and further 
savings should be identified over the coming months. This now brings the total savings 
identified to £223k against a target for the year of £278k. 

 
10. The most significant change being reported this month is the reduction in income within 

the Development & Regeneration directorate. The £25k shown in the table above is 
further broken down as Building Control Plan Fees £9k and Building Control Inspection 
Fees £20k partially offset by Planning Application Fees increased income of £4k. 

 
11. In response to this projected loss of income the Director for Development & Regeneration 

is undertaking a study to determine how this can be balanced with cost savings. Initial 
indications are that by not filling existing vacant posts until October and savings from 
supplies and services budgets will enable the service to recover this position. 

 
12. I have included in the table above the savings in the recovery plan based on assurances 

from the Director of Regeneration & Planning that they are achievable as they are mainly 
arrived at from not filling existing vacant positions. 

 
13. In addition to identifying savings needed to offset the loss of income, the Director for 

Development & Regeneration has also instigated a review by her team of the major 
income streams for the directorate to determine if there are any other areas where 
income budgets are unlikely to be achieved. As soon as information is provided on this I 
will report it to the Executive Cabinet. 

 
14. The forecast for target bonus payments relating to the recycling contract has risen again 

this month as a result of increased performance. However, the impact is reduced as a 
result of bringing in an amount from the equalisation reserve established at the end of 
2005/06 financial year designed to smooth the effect of variances arising from the 
recycling contract. In the previous monitoring report the increased cost was reported, but 
no account was taken of the use of reserves. This report now shows the effect of using 
the reserve specifically designed for this purpose. 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 24



15. The annual assessment of rateable value for council assets has increased within the 
Streetscene, Neighbourhood & Environment directorate beyond the level assumed in the 
budget. The result is that £15k of additional costs has been incurred on NNDR split 
amongst the following assets: 

 

• Bengal Street Depot  £8k 

• Car Parks  £3k 

• Chorley Cemetery £3k 

• Yarrow Bridge Depot £1k 

 
16. In previous reports to the Executive Cabinet I have advised of the volatility of a number of 

budgets. One such budget that has the potential to impact significantly on our year-end 
position is the budget for housing benefit payments. At this stage in the year it is 
impossible to accurately predict the level of overspend on the budget, as the very nature 
of the expenditure is that it is demand driven. That said based on previous years 
experience I feel it is prudent at this stage to advise members of a potential overspend of 
approximately £25k at the end of the first quarter. 

 
17. There are some steps that can be taken to reduce this level of overspend including 

reviewing the level of the provision for bad debts on overpayments. This review is 
normally conducted at the end of each financial year and takes into account the success 
of our recovery procedures in ensuring overpayments are repaid to the council. Taking 
into account such factors I have currently included an estimate of £25k as an overspend, 
but should information come to light that requires this figure to be amended, I will report 
back to the cabinet at that time. 

 
18. Another area previously reported to members as requiring close monitoring has been the 

concessionary travel budget. Following changes in the statutory requirements placed on 
the council, the cash budget this year has increased to £514k from £217k in 2005/06. At 
the moment there has been insufficient information received to determine if the increased 
budget will adequately cover the increased costs arising from the enhanced scheme. The 
budget will be kept under constant review, and members informed as soon as any 
significant variations from budget are known. 

 
 
HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT 
 
BACKGROUND 

 

19.  The forecast for the HRA at the end of 2005/06 was for balances to be at £534k, however 
the actual outturn position resulted in a higher than expected contribution to balances 
taking them to £592k.  

  
20. Last month I reported additional costs of £53k are expected to be incurred on the HRA in 

respect of Job Evaluation. This position has not changed. 
 
21. However, the current income forecast has now been increased by £69k based on current 

year to date receipts. This is mainly due to a continued low level of council house sales. 
 
22. The result of these two anticipated variations is that HRA balances are expected to be in 

the region of £683k at the end of the year. 

 

SUMMARY 

 

23. Progress continues to be made towards the Corporate Savings Target of £278,000 for the 
year. Further savings will be made as the year progresses and more vacancies occur. 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 25



24. There are a number of areas that will be monitored closely as the year progresses, these 
are: 

• Contribution to Corporate Savings and Efficiency Targets 

• Agency Staff costs 

• Income streams from Development & Regeneration and associated recovery 
plan 

• Increased refuse collection costs 

• Concessionary travel and benefit costs 

 
25.  No action is proposed at this stage in the year even though further savings are still 

required.  If later in the year the situation requires it, then further steps may be necessary 
and I will advise Members should I feel action is appropriate. 

 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
26. There are no financial implications attached to this report.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

27. Executive Cabinet are asked to: 
 

a) Note the contents of the report. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

(If the recommendations are accepted) 
 

28. To ensure the Council’s budgetary targets are achieved. 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

 

29. None 

 
 
GARY HALL 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Phil Eskdale-lord 5483 July 2006 ADMINREP/REPORT 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 26



G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 2
0
0
6
/0

7
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

O
u

tt
u

rn
 a

s
 a

t 
J
u

n
e
 2

0
0
7

(1
)

(2
)

(3
)

(4
)

(5
)

(6
)

(7
)

(8
)

(9
)

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
g

re
e

d
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s

O
ri

g
in

a
l 

C
a

s
h

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

C
o

rp
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s

 

(S
ta

ff
in

g
)

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

C
o

rp
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s

 

(O
th

e
r)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
a

s
h

 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

O
u

tt
u

rn
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

%

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

's
 O

ff
ic

e
9

6
6

,0
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
6

6
,0

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(8
5

,1
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,3
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
7

9
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

7
4

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
,6

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-0
.6

4
%

C
u

s
to

m
e

r,
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 &

 L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,1
0

5
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,1
2

6
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

(7
4

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,1

2
0

,7
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

2
,1

6
1

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

,2
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.9

0
%

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
8

9
0

,9
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
9

0
,9

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

6
0

,9
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
6

0
,9

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

0
%

F
in

a
n

c
e

1
,4

8
1

,7
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

8
1

,7
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

2
,0

3
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(7
2

,1
1

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,3
7

7
,6

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
1

,3
7

8
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.0
3

%

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

6
9

7
,1

4
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

9
7

,1
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

6
,8

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

9
9

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,1

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.3

0
%

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
9

3
9

,5
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
9

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
5

8
,5

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
9

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

9
,5

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

4
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.0

5
%

L
e

is
u

re
 &

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

1
,1

9
7

,0
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

9
7

,0
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

7
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

9
6

,6
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

9
7

,0
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.0

3
%

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

5
3

4
,6

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

3
4

,6
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(4

,5
9

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
0

,0
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
3

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(9

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-0
.0

2
%

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

5
,0

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
3

,0
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

,0
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

1
,8

9
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,8

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

.0
9

%

S
tr

e
e

ts
c
e

n
e

, 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 &

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

4
,6

9
6

,6
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

9
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,7

0
6

,0
8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

1
,4

8
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,6
5

4
,3

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
4

,7
3

9
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
,6

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

.8
2

%

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 E
x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 U
n

it
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
:

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
(3

8
1

,0
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
8

1
,0

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
8

1
,0

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

5
6

,0
5

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-6
.5

6
%

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s
5

1
3

,2
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
1

3
,2

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
1

3
,2

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

1
3

,2
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
2

1
2

,7
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
1

2
,7

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
1

2
,7

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

1
2

,7
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

%

L
e

s
s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
a

v
in

g
s

 T
a

rg
e

ts

E
ff

ic
ie

n
y
/O

th
e

r 
S

a
v
in

g
s

(6
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

,3
2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

9
,3

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
9

,3
2

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

E
s
ta

b
li
s
h

m
e

n
t

(2
7

8
,0

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

(2
7

8
,0

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

2
,9

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
5

,0
9

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

5
,0

9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

T
o

ta
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
3

,8
8

9
,3

3
0

  
  

  
  

(2
6

0
,6

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

,6
2

8
,6

8
0

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
,6

2
8

,6
8

0
  

  
  

  
1

3
,8

2
0

,7
9

4
  

  
  

  
1

9
2

,1
1

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

.4
%

N
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
1

0
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

0
0

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
0

.0
%

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 S
a

la
ry

 R
e

la
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s

(2
7

8
,0

5
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
8

,0
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
%

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
S

a
v
in

g
s

(3
5

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
%

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 -

 G
e

rs
h

o
n

 S
a

v
in

g
s

(2
5

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
%

N
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
1

,1
6

8
,6

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
6

8
,6

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

6
8

,6
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

6
8

,6
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
%

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 C

a
p

it
a

l
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
%

N
e

t 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 T

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

2
1

9
,2

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

1
9

,2
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

1
9

,2
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
1

9
,2

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%

P
a

ri
s
h

 P
re

c
e

p
ts

5
3

5
,3

9
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

3
5

,3
9

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

3
5

,3
9

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
3

5
,3

9
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%

T
o

ta
l 

N
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
1

,6
8

5
,2

2
9

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
8

,0
5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,0
2

3
,2

7
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

2
3

,2
7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

2
3

,2
7

9
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0

0
,0

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

-4
.9

%

F
in

a
n

c
e

d
 B

y

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x

(6
,4

9
5

,2
0

1
)

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,4
9

5
,2

0
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,4
9

5
,2

0
1

)
  

  
  

  
 

(6
,4

9
5

,2
0

1
)

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%

A
g

g
re

g
a

te
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
e

(7
,7

4
3

,1
2

7
)

  
  

  
  

 
(7

,7
4

3
,1

2
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

 
(7

,7
4

3
,1

2
7

)
  

  
  

  
 

(7
,7

4
3

,1
2

7
)

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%

C
o

ll
e

c
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s

(4
8

,5
6

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

8
,5

6
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

8
,5

6
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
8

,5
6

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

%

U
s
e

 o
f 

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
(1

,2
8

7
,6

7
0

)
  

  
  

  
 

(7
7

,4
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
,3

6
5

,0
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,3

6
5

,0
7

0
)

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,3
9

1
,0

7
0

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
6

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

-1
.9

%

U
s
e

 o
f 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
%

T
o

ta
l 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
(1

5
,5

7
4

,5
5

9
)

  
  

  
 

(7
7

,4
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
5

,6
5

1
,9

5
9

)
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
5

,6
5

1
,9

5
9

)
  

  
  

 
(1

5
,6

7
7

,9
5

9
)

  
  

  
 

(2
6

,0
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

-0
.2

%

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
6

,1
1

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

6
,1

1
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.4
9

%

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 P

o
s

it
io

n
B

u
d

g
e

t
F

o
re

c
a

s
t

£
£

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
t 

1
.4

.0
5

7
5

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 u
ti
li
s
in

g
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

F
o

re
c
a

s
t 

 (
O

v
e

r)
/U

n
d

e
r 

S
p

e
n

d
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

6
,1

1
4

)

F
o

re
c

a
s

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
.3

.0
6

7
5

0
,0

0
0

9
3

3
,8

8
6

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 27



APPENDIX 2 

 

 

SERVICE LEVEL BUDGET MONITORING 2006/2007

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

JUNE 2006

£'000

ORIGINAL SURPLUS (-) / DEFICIT (+) FOR YEAR (75)

BALANCE AS AT 1.4.06 (592)

Add Adjustments for In year cash movements

Slippage from 2005/2006

Virements for other Services

Transfer from contingency

Cabinet approved decisions

Delegated Authority decisions

ADJUSTED HRA BALANCES EXPECTED at 31.3.07 (667)

FORECAST

EXPENDITURE

Job Evaluation Costs 53           

Expenditure under(-) or over (+) current cash budget 53           

INCOME

Rents (40)

Garages (4)

Other Charges (25)

Income under (+)/ over (-) achieved (69)

FORECAST BALANCES AS AT 31.3.07 (683)

Key Assumptions

Key Issues/Variables

Repairs and Maint expenditure

Management and Maint Expenditure

Key Actions

Control of above

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 28



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL FORWARD PLAN 
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD 1 AUGUST 2006 TO 30 NOVEMBER 2006

This Forward Plan sets out the details of the key decisions which the Executive Cabinet, individual Executive Members or Officers expect to take during 
the next four month period. The Plan is rolled forward every month and is available to the public 14 days before the beginning of each month. 

A Key Decision is defined as: 

1. Any executive decision (as opposed to a regulatory decision) which is likely to result in the Council incurring significant expenditure or the making 
of savings where there is: 

• A change in service provision that impacts upon the service revenue budget by £100,000 or more, or 

• A contract worth £100,000 or more, or 

• A new or unprogrammed capital scheme of £100,000 or more. 

2. Any executive decision which will have a significant impact in environmental, physical, social or economic terms on communities living or working 
in two or more electoral wards  - This includes any plans or strategies which are not within the meaning of the Council’s Policy Framework set out 
in Article 4 of the Council’s Constitution. 

The current members of the Executive Cabinet are: 

Councillor Peter Goldsworthy Leader of the Council  
Councillor Patricia Case Deputy Leader and Executive Member for Corporate, Policy and Performance 
Councillor Greg Morgan Executive Member for Resources 
Councillor John Walker Executive Member for Customer, Democratic and Legal Services 
Councillor Mark Perks Executive Member for Heath, Leisure and Well-Being 
Councillor Eric Bell Executive Member for Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment 
Councillor Peter Malpas Executive Member for Economic Development and Regeneration 
Anyone wishing to make representations about any of the matters listed below may do so by contacting the relevant officer listed against each key 
decision, within the time period indicated. 

Under the Access to Information Procedure Rules set out in the Council’s Constitution, a Key Decision may not be taken, unless: 

• It is published in the Forward Plan; 

• 5 clear days have lapsed since the publication of the Forward Plan; and 

• If the decision is to be taken at a meeting of the Executive Cabinet, 5 clear days notice of the meeting has been given. 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 6

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 2

9



The law and the Council’s Constitution provide for urgent key decisions to be made, even though they have not been included in the Forward Plan in 
accordance with Rule 18 (General Exception) and Rule 19 (Special Urgency) of the Access to Information Procedure Rules. 

Copies of the following documents may be inspected at the Town Hall, Chorley, PR7 1DP or accessed from the Council’s website: www.chorley.gov.uk

• Council Constitution 

• Forward Plan 

• Reports on the key decisions to be taken 

• The minutes or decision notice for each key decision, which will normally be published within 5 working days after having been made 

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Executive Cabinet which are held at the Town Hall, Chorley. The dates and times of the 
meetings are published on www.chorley.gov.uk or you may contact the Democratic Services Section on telephone number 01257 -515118 for further 
details. 

Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 

Publication Date: 18 July 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 6

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

0



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Awarding of 
Contract to 
Refurbish All 
Seasons Leisure 
Centre 

Executive 
Member 
Decisions - 
Health, 
Leisure and 
Well-Being

Executive 
Member - 
Health, Leisure 
and Well-Being 

18th Aug 2006 Consultation 
done as a result 
of design 
process 

Tender 
Documentation 
to Six External 
Contractors  

Report of the 
Director of 
Leisure and 
Cultural 
Services 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services Tel: 
01257 515815 
jamie.carson@ch
orley.gov.uk 

Approval of the 
Chorley Town 
Centre Strategy 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Members for 
Economic 
Development 
and 
Regeneration

24th Aug 2006 All town centre 
stakeholders, 
retailers and 
other operators, 
agencies and 
the public.

Stakeholder 
workshops, 
Public 
Exhibitions, 
Websites etc. 

Chorley Town 
Centre 
Strategy 

Director of 
Development and 
Regeneration Tel: 
01257 515285 
jane.meek@chorl
ey.gov.uk by 
Thursday 27 July 
2006 

Approval of Play 
Strategy for the 
Borough 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for Life 
and Leisure

5th Oct 2006 The Plan is 
being 
developed with 
Chorley Play 
Forum - a draft 
document will 
be sent to 
Stakeholders  
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

Draft Strategy 
circulated at 
meetings  

Draft Strategy Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services Tel: 
01257 515815 
jamie.carson@ch
orley.gov.uk by 
Thursday 7 
September 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 6

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

1



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Approve "Every 
Child Matters 
action plan" 
outlining the 
Council's 
contribution to 
the wider 
agenda 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

5th Oct 2006 Stakeholders Draft Plan 
circulated and 
available for 
comments on 
website. 

Draft Action 
Plan 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services Tel: 
01257 515815 
jamie.carson@ch
orley.gov.uk by 
Thursday 7 
September 2006 

Approval of 
terms for 
aquisition of 
property 
required to 
construct the 
Gillibrand Link 
Road 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Street Scene, 
Neighbourhood
s and 
Environment

5th Oct 2006 Internal 
Stakeholders, 
Market Traders, 
Staff and 
UNISON

Issue of Service 
Specification. 

Report of the 
Arbitrator 
appointed to 
determine 
compensation 
due 

Director of 
Property Services 
Tel: 01257 
515311 
roger.handscomb
e@chorley.gov.uk 
by Thursday 7 
September 2006 

Selection of 
Service Provider 
for the Property 
Services and 
Market 
Functions 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Resources

5th Oct 2006 Internal Service 
Stakeholders, 
Market Traders, 
Staff and 
Unison.

Issue of Service 
specification 

Tender 
documentation 
submitted by 
prospective 
partners and 
evaluation 
reports 

Director of 
Property Services 
Tel: 01257 
515311 
roger.handscomb
e@chorley.gov.uk 
by Thursday 7 
September 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 6

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

2



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Approve 
"Choosing 
Health Action 
Plan" outlining 
the Council's 
contribution to 
the wider 
agenda 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

5th Oct 2006 Stakeholders Draft Plan 
circulated and 
available for 
comments on 
the Website  

Draft Action 
Plan 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services Tel: 
01257 515815 
jamie.carson@ch
orley.gov.uk by 
Thursday 7 
September 2006 

Review of 
Advice and 
Support Funding 
to External 
Groups 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

5th Oct 2006 Chorley and 
South Ribble 
CAB and 
Lancashire 
County Council 
Welfare Rights 
Service

Direct Contact Various 
including 
Annual 
Reports on 
activity 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services Tel: 
01257 515815 
jamie.carson@ch
orley.gov.uk by 
Thursday 7 
September 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 6

A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

3



A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 3

4

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

A
D

M
IN

G
E

N
/O

S
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 

 
    

 
   

 
                              

O
V
E
R
V
I
E
W
 A
N
D
 S
C
R
U
T
I
N
Y
  

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N
 

 R
e
v
is

io
n
 H

is
to

ry
 

 

 R
e
v
is

io
n
 

D
a
te

 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

R
e
v
is

io
n
 

D
a
te

 

  V
e
rs

io
n
 

A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

a
n
d
 

E
xe

c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

 

 0
2
/0

3
/0

6
 

0
9
/0

3
/0

6
 

 1
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
/8

/0
6
 

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 35



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
        

 T
h
is

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 f

o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

b
ri
n
g
s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

re
a
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
ila

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 s

e
lf
-e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
t 

a
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 2

0
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
, 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

G
ro

u
p
. 

 
T

h
e
s
e
 
a
re

a
s
 
a
re

 
th

o
s
e
 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
b
e
 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 
it
s
 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t
h
e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 i
ts

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
. 

 T
h
is

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 
a
n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 

fo
r 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

a
re

 
k
e
p
t 

o
n
 

tr
a
c
k
, 

to
 

h
e
lp

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 W
e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 s

h
a
re

 o
u
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
u
p
d
a
te

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.c
h
o
rl
e

y
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 n

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r,

 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
w

s
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
p
re

s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e
s
. 

 If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 I

m
p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 o

r 
re

q
u
ir
e
 a

n
y
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t:
 

 S
te

v
e
 P

e
a
rc

e
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll,

 M
a
rk

e
t 
S

tr
e
e
t 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 

P
R

7
 1

D
P

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 N

o
. 

0
1
2
5
7
 5

1
5
1
9
6
 

F
a
x
 N

o
. 

0
1
2
5
7
 5

1
5
1
5
0
 

 e
M

a
il:

 s
te

v
e
.p

e
a
rc

e
@

c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

  

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

J
 W

a
lk

e
r 

E
xe

c
u
ti
v
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 a

n
d
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

P
 G

o
ld

s
w

o
rt

h
y
, 

E
xe

c
u
ti
v
e
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

D
 E

d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

C
h
a
ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 36



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
. 
P

ro
v
id

e
 

‘c
ri

ti
c
a
l 

fr
ie

n
d

’ 
c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 

1
.1

 D
o

e
s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e
 

c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 t

o
 

th
e
 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

?
 

�
 

S
o
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

re
lu

c
ta

n
t 
to

 c
ri

ti
c
is

e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 -

 m
o
re

 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t/
n

e
e

d
 

fo
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

�
 

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

�
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

�
 

F
e

e
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 b

a
c
k
 

to
 p

u
b
lic

 

�
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o

r 
O

&
S

 

�
 

C
a
ll-

in
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

u
s
e

d
 m

o
re

 

�
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

to
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

1
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 a

 
re

g
u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

 f
o
r:

 

 
•
 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

 
•
 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
/ 

P
a
n
e
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

 
•
 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
/ 

P
a
n
e
l 
c
h
a
ir

s
 

 
•
 
S

M
G

 O
ff
ic

e
rs

 

 
•
 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 

2
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e
 

q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h
 

n
o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

1
. 

C
le

a
r 

u
n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
in

g
 o

f 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 

              2
. 

M
o
re

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 ‘
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

fr
ie

n
d
’ 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

W
it
h
 e

ff
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 

              O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
0

6
 

S
te

v
e
 

P
e
a
rc

e
/S

u
e
 

B
a

x
e
n

d
a
le

 
                  D

o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

 

C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

M
 L

e
e
s
 

                    C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 J
 W

a
lk

e
r 

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

fo
r 

2
0

0
6
/0

7
 

             R
e
p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n
e
l 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 i
n
q
u
ir

y
 

re
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
/s

p
e
a
k
in

g
 a

t 
v
a
ri
o

u
s
 

C
o
u
n

c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

o
n
 2

4
/0

8
/0

6
. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

   
S

e
e
 I

te
m

 1
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
.2

 H
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 h

a
v
e
 

a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

?
 

�
 

C
a
ll-

in
 (

u
s
e
d

 o
n
c
e

) 
- 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 

�
 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

 
C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
tt
e

n
d
 I

n
q
u
ir

y
 

h
e
a

ri
n

g
s
 

�
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 
O

&
S

 t
o
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 

to
p
ic

s
 

   3
. 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly

 i
n
v
it
e

 
p
u
b
lic

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

o
p
ic

s
 

       3
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

   J
u
n

e
 2

0
0
6
 

 

   S
te

v
e
 P

e
a

rc
e
 

 

   C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

J
 W

a
lk

e
r 

   O
n
-g

o
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

�
 N

o
n
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 c
a
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 
re

c
e
iv

e
 a

ll 
p

a
p

e
rs

 

�
 R

e
v
is

e
d
  

F
o

rw
a

rd
 

P
la

n
 

�
 T

o
o
lk

it
 

�
 P

ls
 a

n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
la

n
s
 q

u
a

rt
e
rl

y
 

b
a
s
is

 

�
 N

o
n
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
in

 t
h

e
 

m
a
in

 

 �
 S

h
a
d

o
w

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
p
p

o
in

te
d
 

         �
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
s
 -

 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 37



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 2
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
.3

 H
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 
c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 
b

u
d

g
e
t?

 

� ���
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

s
h
o

u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 m

o
re

 
s
a

y
 i
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
it
e
m

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 

�
 

O
&

S
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
o

 
m

e
e
t 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

to
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
 

�
 

M
o
re

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

�
 

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

o
 

O
&

 S
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

�
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

  

�
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 

m
o
n
it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

4
. 

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

o
f 
d

ra
ft

 p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
b
e
fo

re
 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 

a
g
re

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

 5
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

o
f 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

 6
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

o
f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

 

4
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
p

o
lic

y
 

a
n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 

      5
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
b
u
d

g
e
t 

  6
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

    

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
6
 

      F
ro

m
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0

6
 

  D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 

 

 D
o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

        G
a
ry

 H
a
ll 

    D
o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

 C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

J
 W

a
lk

e
r 

       C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
D

 E
d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

  C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
D

 E
d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

 Im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 -

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

a
g

re
e
d
 o

n
 8

 
S

e
p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
5

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

d
ra

ft
 p

o
lic

y
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 
a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

   T
h
e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
/P

a
n
e
ls

 w
ill

 
b
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

in
g
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e

t 
fo

r 
2
0
0

6
/0

7
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0

7
 

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
D

a
ta

 i
s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
/P

a
n

e
ls

 o
n
 a

 
q
u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 b

a
s
is

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 7
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
e

x
te

rn
a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 

 

 D
o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

 C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

D
 E

d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n
e
l 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 a

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 i
n
q
u
ir

y
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 C

o
n

ta
c
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

L
a
n

c
a
s
h
ir
e

 C
o

u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0

6
. 

 O
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
o

d
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 d

u
e
 

c
o
u
rs

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
(L

S
P

).
 

 

 
 1
.4

 A
re

 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
in

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 
h

o
w

 a
re

 t
h

e
y
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
?

 

�
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 a

n
d

 
P

l’s
 g

o
 t

o
 O

&
S

 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
/P

a
n

e
ls

 
e
v
e
ry

 q
u
a

rt
e

r 

�
 M

o
n

th
ly

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 

g
o
 t

o
 O

&
S

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

               S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 I

n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 o

n
: 

•
 
F

lo
o

d
in

g
 

•
 
O

n
e
 S

to
p

 S
h
o

p
 

•
 
J
u
v
e

n
ile

 n
u
is

a
n
c
e
 -

 
Y

o
u
th

 a
n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

•
 
P

a
rk

w
is

e
 

 �
 

C
B

C
 t
o
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d
 v

ic
e
 

v
e
rs

a
 

�
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 L

C
C

 

 
A

s
k
 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
/c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
v

e
 b

o
d
ie

s
 f
o

r 
to

p
ic

s
/c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

�
 

B
ri
n
g
 ‘
e
v
e

ry
o

n
e
’ 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

�
 

L
S

P
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d

 a
t 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

 

 

 7
. 

F
o
c
u
s
e

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 38



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 3
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
.5

 D
o

e
s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 w

o
rk

 
e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e
ly

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

E
x
e
c

u
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 

s
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t?
 

�
 

M
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
L
e
a

d
e

r/
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 w

it
h
 

O
&

S
 C

h
a
ir

s
 

�
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 k

e
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 f
o

r 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

•
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 o
n
 

th
e
 ‘
re

a
l 

is
s
u
e
s
’/
c
h

a
ir
in

g
 

s
k
ill

s
/O

&
S

 
P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
/R

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

�
 

C
a
p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 

�
 

S
M

G
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
p
o
lic

y
 

d
o
c
s
 t

o
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

8
. 

(a
) 

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
s
 o

f 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 c

h
a
ir

s
 

w
it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

 
(b

) 
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
s
 o

f 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 c

h
a
ir

s
 

w
it
h
 E

x
e

c
u
ti
v
e
 

L
e
a

d
e

r/
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

  S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 
 S

e
e
 I
te

m
 4

 

 
 

8
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

re
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

 b
e

tw
e

e
n
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
h
a
ir

 w
it
h

 L
e

a
d

e
r/

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

F
ro

m
 M

a
y
 

2
0
0

6
 

         

D
o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
P

 G
ol
ds

w
or

th
y 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 -

  

a
) 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

it
h
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

h
a
ir

s
 t

o
 

b
e
 h

e
ld

 e
v
e
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

y
c
le

. 

b
) 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 o
n
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 

b
a
s
is

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

9
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

/ 
p
u
b
lic

it
y
 o

f 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

F
ro

m
 M

a
y
 

2
0
0

6
 

S
te

v
e
 P

e
a

rc
e
/ 

S
h
e
lle

y
 W

ri
g
h
t 

C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
D

 E
d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

O
n
g

o
in

g
 -

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

a
rk

w
is

e
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 I

n
q
u
ir

y
 i
n
 J

u
n
e

 2
0

0
6
 

 R
e
g
u
la

r 
p
u

b
lic

it
y
 o

n
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 
 

 
 

 

2
. 
R

e
fl

e
c
t 

th
e
 

v
o

ic
e
 a

n
d

 
c
o

n
c

e
rn

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

li
c

 a
n

d
 

it
s
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

2
.1

 H
o

w
  
is

 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

?
 

�
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

h
a
ir

 
p
re

s
e
n

ts
 I

n
q

u
ir

y
 

R
e
p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

              �
 R

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
t 
fr

o
n

t 
o
f 

re
p
o

rt
 

�
 C

o
n
s
u
lt
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

s
 

a
n
d

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

�
 A

rt
ic

le
s
 i
n
 

n
e

w
s
p
a

p
e
r 

a
n

d
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 

�
 R

e
g
u
la

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 I

n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 

�
 

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o
re

 
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 r

e
a
c
ti
v
e
 

�
 

M
o
re

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

�
 

M
o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 

o
n
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
w

s
 

•
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

a
rt

ic
le

s
 i
n

 B
o
ro

u
g
h
 

N
e

w
s
 

�
 

E
n
s
u
re

 w
id

e
s
p
re

a
d

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
w

s
 

 

9
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 f

o
r 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

in
q
u
ir

ie
s
/a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 39



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 4
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
.2

 H
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 m

a
k
e

 
it

s
e
lf

 
a
c
c

e
s

s
ib

le
 t

o
 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

?
 

�
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 
b
e
tw

e
e

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

it
s
 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
n
o
n

-e
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 -
 b

e
tt

e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a

n
d
 

in
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

�
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

�
 

C
a
p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 

�
 

E
n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 I

n
q

u
ir
ie

s
 (

e
g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 P

re
s
s
 

A
rt

ic
le

s
) 

       

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 9

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 9

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
2
.3

 H
o

w
 d

o
e

s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e?
 

�
 Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a
ir

e
s
 t
o
 

re
le

v
a
n

t 
p

a
rt

ie
s
 

�
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 P

a
n

e
l 

�
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

p
u
b
lic

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
o

r 
In

q
u
ir

y
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 

�
 R

e
g
u
la

r 
s
lo

t 
in

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
w

s
 

         �
 P

u
b
lis

h
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 i
n
 

n
e

w
s
p
a

p
e
r 

�
 I
n
fo

rm
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s
 o

f 
In

q
u
ir

y
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

�
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

o
o
lk

it
 

�
 

C
a
p
a

c
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 

�
 

B
e
tt
e

r 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n
 

in
q
u
ir

y
/m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 

�
 

T
im

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

a
tt
e

n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

o
p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 -

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

�
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
tt
e

n
d

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 

    
S

e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 
   

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 40



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 5
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3
. 
T

a
k

e
 t

h
e
 

le
a

d
 a

n
d

 o
w

n
 

th
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

p
ro

c
e
s

s
 

3
.1

 D
o

e
s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

o
p

e
ra

te
 w

it
h

 
p

o
li

ti
c
a
l 

im
p

a
rt

ia
li

ty
 

�
 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
/m

o
re

  
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 

a
n
d
 

1
0
. 

R
e
v
is

e
/u

p
d
a

te
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

o
o
lk

it
 

  1
0
. 

U
p
d
a

te
d
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

o
o
lk

it
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

c
u
rr

e
n

t 
b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 

 

  D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 

  S
te

v
e
 P

e
a

rc
e
 

  C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
D

 E
d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

  E
x
p
re

s
s
io

n
s
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 
in

v
it
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
6

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 t
o

o
lk

it
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 N

o
n
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 

�
 N

o
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 i
s
 

p
la

c
e

d
 o

n
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 

�
 C

o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

a
ll 

o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

�
 S

m
a
lle

r 
P

a
n
e
ls

 (
1

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

) 

�
 C

o
lle

c
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 

�
 O

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 C

h
a
ir

s
 

�
 M

o
re

 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

�
 R

e
fe

rr
a
l 
o
f 

Is
s
u
e
 

fr
o
m

 E
x
e

c
 f
o

r 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
3
.2

 D
o

e
s
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 h

a
v
e
 

o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

it
s
 o

w
n

 w
o

rk
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
?

 

�
 W

e
 d

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 w

o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

�
 W

e
 d

e
c
id

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

�
 W

e
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

�
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

c
h

o
o
s
in

g
  

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 I

n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 

�
 

A
b
ili

ty
 t
o

 g
e
t 
th

e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

�
 

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 e
x
a
m

in
e
 

th
e
 s

k
ill

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

�
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

1
1
. 

P
u
b
lic

 i
n
v
it
e

d
  
to

 
s
u
b
m

it
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

in
q
u
ir

y
 t

o
p
ic

s
 

 1
2
. 

R
o
lli

n
g

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 
a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 w

o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 b

e
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 m

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 

y
e

a
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

/p
a

rt
n

e
rs

/p
u

b
lic

 

[T
o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
] 

1
1
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

a
n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

 1
2
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d
/c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 

a
n
n

u
a
l 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 

F
ro

m
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0
0

6
 

  F
ro

m
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0
0

6
 

S
te

v
e
 P

e
a

rc
e
 

   D
o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

    

C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
D

 E
d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

  C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

 
D

 E
d
g

e
rl
e

y
 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
 -

 P
u

b
lic

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
v
it
e

d
 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 t
o

p
ic

s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
o
rl

e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
w

s
 

   Im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 -

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 r

o
lli

n
g
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
p
p

ro
v
e
d
 b

y
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 

2
9
/7

/0
6
 -

 T
o
p
ic

s
 a

ll 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
.3

 D
o

 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e
 a

 
w

o
rt

h
w

h
il

e
 

a
n

d
 f

u
lf

il
li

n
g

 
ro

le
?

 

�
 W

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

�
 M

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g

 o
f 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 I
n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 

�
 M

o
s
t 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 

e
n
th

u
s
ia

s
ti
c
 

�
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e
 

�
 

M
o
re

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

- 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 41



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 6
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
.4

 I
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

v
e
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
?

 

�
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
 C

h
a
ir
in

g
 

s
k
ill

s
 

�
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n

s
 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 8

 
 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

 
 

 
 

 
4
 M

a
k

e
 a

n
 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
li

v
e
ry

 

4
.1

 H
o

w
 i
s

 t
h

e
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 c
o

-
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 i

n
 

to
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

p
ro

c
e
s

s
e

s
?

 

�
 

T
ra

in
in

g
/ 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

•
 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 n

o
n

 
p
o
lit

ic
a
l 

•
 

e
a
rl

y
 s

h
a
ri

n
g
 o

f 
b
u
d

g
e
ts

 

•
 

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 a
n
d
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
b
u
d

g
e
t 

a
t 

s
a
m

e
 

ti
m

e
 

�
 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 

a
lig

n
e
d
 w

h
e

n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 r
e

c
’s

 
(w

h
e

re
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

m
o
n
e

y
 c

o
m

in
g

 
fr

o
m

) 

�
 

E
n
s
u
re

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

to
p
ic

s
 a

re
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 

  

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 5

 

   

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 5

 

  
S

e
e
 I
te

m
 1

0
 

    

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

0
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

�
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
tt
e

n
d

 a
n

d
 

p
re

s
e
n

t 
re

p
o
rt

s
 

�
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 

�
 T

o
o
lk

it
 

�
 A

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 I

n
q
u
ir

y
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

b
y
 t
h

e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

 �
 P

a
n
e
ls

 s
h

a
p

e
d
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 e

g
 M

a
rk

e
ts

 
in

q
u
ir

ie
s
 

�
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

h
a
s
 a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

�
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 n

o
w

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 

�
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

in
 t
o

p
ic

 s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
 

�
 R

e
p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 o

n
 

a
g
e

n
d

a
s
 b

y
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

�
 C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 c
a

n
 

re
q

u
e
s
t 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

in
q
u
ir

ie
s
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 42



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 7
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

 

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
 

E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 W

H
A

T
 

W
E

 D
O

 W
E

L
L

 

 
O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

 
ID

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 

 
E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 O

U
T

C
O

M
E

S
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
E

N
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
.2

 W
h

a
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 i

s
 

th
e
re

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 
th

a
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

h
a

s
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t
?

 

�
 

S
e
t 
u

p
 s

m
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p
s
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
is

s
u
e
s
 f
o

r 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

�
 

E
n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 t

h
e

 
p
u
b
lic

 t
o
 “

c
a
ll-

in
”/

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

�
 

N
e
e
d

 t
o

 r
a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

�
 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 t
h

ro
u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a

r 
- 

c
le

a
r 

p
la

n
 a

t 
s
ta

rt
 o

f 
y
e

a
r 

(i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
in

q
u
ir
ie

s
) 

�
 

A
n
n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 t
o

 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

 

1
3
. 

A
n
n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

      

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

2
 

1
3
. 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0

6
 

D
o
n
n

a
 H

a
ll 

C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

J
 W

a
lk

e
r 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 f
u

n
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 T

o
o
lk

it
 (

it
e
m

 1
0
).

 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
e

v
e
n

t 
to

 b
e
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 2

0
0

7
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
e
e
 I
te

m
 1

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
4
.3

 H
o

w
 w

e
ll
 

is
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

 b
y
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
d

?
 

�
 

L
e
s
s
o
n
s
 l
e
a

rn
t 

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
In

q
u
ir

ie
s
 

(w
h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 w
e
 d

o
 

b
e
tt

e
r?

) 
�
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
p
p

ro
v
e
d
 a

s
 P

l 
(S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

�
 R

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
In

q
u
ir

ie
s
 -

 
re

c
s
 e

g
 g

ra
s
s
 

c
u
tt
in

g
, 

O
n

e
 S

to
p
 

S
h
o
p
, 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e
 

�
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
p

te
d

 t
h

e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

�
 H

a
v
e
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 i
n

q
u
ir

y
 

re
c
’s

 (
e
v
e
ry

 s
ix

 
m

o
n
th

s
) 

�
 A

n
n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 o
n

 
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

 �
 P

la
n
n
in

g
/s

c
o
p
in

g
 

a
n
d

 t
o

o
lk

it
 g

o
o

d
 

�
 I
n
fo

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
d
 g

o
o
d
 

�
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 g
o
o

d
 

�
 D

o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 

p
a
rt

n
e

r 
g

ro
u
p
s
 

�
 D

o
 g

o
 o

n
 s

it
e
 

v
is

it
s
/c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



08/08/06 1 

 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
 

 

Review Topic:  Investigation by: Corporate and 
Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  

Contact Centre: Efficiencies and the Partnership with 
Lancashire County Council. 

Type: Inquiry  
 

  

Objectives:  
Efficiencies  
1. To assess the contribution of the 

Lancashire Shared Services Contact 
Centre to the achievement of the Council’s 
efficiencies agenda.   

Partnership Working  
2. To assess the effectiveness of the 

Partnership arrangements for the 
Lancashire Shared Services Contact 
Centre (officer and Member arrangements). 

3. To assess whether the Council is achieving 
the desired benefits of partnership working, 
for example, procurement, single point of 
access to services, efficiencies through 
extended opening hours and workload 
sharing.  

Desired Outcomes:  
Efficiencies 
1. To maximise efficiencies from the Lancashire 

Shared Services Contact Centre partnership 
arrangements.  

Partnership Working 
2. To establish that the partnership arrangements 

are working effectively, and, in situations were 
this is not the case, to propose actions to 
remedy the situation.  

3.  To ensure the partnership is delivering the 
highest quality customer experience.  

  

Terms of Reference:   
1. To conduct an investigation into the Lancashire Shared Services Contact Centre partnership 

arrangements. 
2. To review the efficiency programme relating to the Lancashire Shared Services Contact Centre. 
3. To identify possible improvements.  
4. To report on the investigations findings and make recommendations to Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee consistent with the Inquiry’s objectives and desired outcomes. 
  

Key Issues:  
Efficiencies 
1. Migration of resources from back office 

services into the Contact Centre.  
2. Integration to back office systems.  
3. Streamlining contact telephone numbers 

and email points.  
4. Managing migration of customers to more 

efficient methods of access to services.  
Partnership Working 
5. Review contractual arrangements with 

Lancashire County Council.  
6. Contractor performance and governance.  
7. Differing approach of partners.  
8. Customer Relationship Management 

Risks:   
1. Damaging relationships with partnership 

organisations. 
2. Possibility of negative publicity to the 

partnership.   
3. Having desired outcomes beyond the capacity 

to deliver.  

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 45



08/08/06 2 

system.  
9. Development of Lancashire County Council 

Customer Service strategy.  
10. Delivery of Customer Focus and Access 

strategy. 
  

Venue(s):   Timescale:   

Town Hall, Market Street, Chorley.   Start: July 2006.  

 Finish:   

 

Information Requirements and Sources: 
 
     Documents/evidence: (what/why?) 

1. Lancashire County Council Customer Service strategy. 
2. Partnership Customer Contact strategy.  
3. Terms of reference for the officer partnership board and Member joint committee.  
4. Chorley Borough Council Customer Focus and Access strategy. 
5. Approved Plan and migration dates. 
6. Annual Efficiency Statement: 2005/2006 Backward looking and 2006/2007 Forward looking.  
     Witnesses: (who, why?) 

1. Chair of the Joint Committee.  
2. Chair of the Partnership Board.  
3. Representative from the contractor (Northgate Information Systems NIS). 
4. Representatives from District partners.  
5. Councillor D Edgerley (Previous Member of the Partnership Joint Committee).  
6. Councillor J Walker (Executive Member for Customer, Democratic and Legal Services and 

Member of the Partnership Joint Committee).  
7. Officers of Chorley Borough Council. 
     Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?) 

1. Customer satisfaction performance statistics.    

      Site Visits: (where, why, when?) 

1. Shire District partners.  
2. Lancashire County Council.  

 

Likely Budget Requirements: 
 

  Purpose                                           £ 
Site visit costs                                    200 
 
 
   Total                                               200 
 

Officer Support: 
Lead Officer: 
Asim Khan (Assistant Head of Customer 
Services). 
Democratic Services Officer: 
Ruth Hawes (Assistant Democratic Services 
Officer). 
Corporate Policy Officer: 
To be identified as required.  

   

 

Target Body1 for Findings/Recommendations  
(Eg Executive Cabinet, Council, PCT) 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  
 

                                                           
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 46



ADMINGEN/TOOLKIT/92995AJS ANNEX 6 

 
 

 

DRAFT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
 

 

Review Topic:  Neighbourhood Working 
 

Investigation by:  Environment 
& Community Overview & 
Scrutiny Panel 
 

 Type:  Inquiry 
 

  

Objectives:   
1) To identify the area Neighbourhoods. 
2) To what extent do Directorate plan services on 
a Neighbourhood basis and develop 
recommendations for future development of 
localised services. 
3) To identify the relevant issues relating to 
neighbourhood working. 
4) To compare best practices from other districts 
and elsewhere. 
5) To identify relevant areas relating to funding, 
budgets and capacity. 
6) The ability to deliver. 

 

 

Desired Outcomes:   
1. To generate services and activities appropriate for 
neighbourhood delivery. 
2. Recommendations for selection criteria to identify 
suitable neighbourhoods. 
3. To explore the potential options in the Government’s 
White Paper to be published in November 2006. 
4. To deliver recommendations which implement 
neighbourhood management and engagement 
strategy. 
5. To explore the possibility of a priority pilot 
neighbourhood action plan and service delivery to be 
manageable. 
 

  

Terms of Reference:   
 
1. To conduct an investigation into improvements in neighbourhood working in Chorley. 
2. To report the inquiry’s findings and recommendations initially to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
3. To explore best practice elsewhere from both inside and outside Chorley. 

  

Key Issues:  
 
1. In relation to the Corporate Strategy a project to 
prepare on neighbourhood management and 
engagement strategy. 
2. Work to build on the recommendations of the 
Area Forums 
3. Improve customer feedback and services 

Risks:   
 
1. Raising expectations beyond capacity to deliver. 
2. Differential services for the Council 
3. Implications on resources 
 

 

  

Venue(s):  Committee Room, Town Hall, Chorley Timescale:   
 

 Start:  July 2006 
 

 Finish:  end March 2007 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 47



 

ADMINGEN/TOOLKIT/92995AJS ANNEX 6 

Information Requirements and Sources: 
 
     Documents/evidence: (what/why?) 

 
Resource Mapping Report 
Safer and Greener Charter for Bolton (Great Lever case study) 
Liverpool 8 Neighbourhood Regeneration 
Eldonian Housing Association 
White Paper from Government when published in November 2006. 

 
     Witnesses: (who, why?) 

Groundwork representatives 
Other Districts, to be confirmed. 
Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council (Sharon Kemp) 
Police (Chief Inspector Andrew Murphy) 
North British Housing Managers 
Adactus 
Director of Housing Services (Steve Lomas) 
Parish Councils 
Liz Morey 
Churches and Faith Groups 

 
 
     Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?) 

 
Practical examples of successful projects 

 
 

      Site Visits: (where, why, when?) 

 
Visit to meetings of PAiCE, SWITCH  Clayton Brook Together 
Possible other Lancashire Districts 
Housing Associations 

 
 
 
 

Likely Budget Requirements: 
 

  Purpose                                           £ 
 
  Site Visit Cash                           200.00 
 
   Total                                         200.00 
 

Officer Support: 
 
Lead Officer:   John Lechmere 
 
 

Democratic Services Officer:  Gordon Bankes 
 
 

Corporate Policy Officer: 
Director of Policy & Performance (Lesley-Ann 
Fenton  after 4.9.06) 

 

   

 

Target Body1 for Findings/Recommendations  
(Eg Executive Cabinet, Council, PCT) 

 
 
 

                                                           
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 48



ADMINGEN/TOOLKIT/91252AJS 

 
 
 
 
 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME – 2006/07 
 

 

Function/topic 
Assigned 

to 
 
J 

 
J 

 
A 

 
S 

 
O 

 
N 

 
D 

 
J 

 
F 

 
M 

 
A 

 
M 

1. Holding the Executive to Account              

 Annual Budget Consultation OSC      * * *     

 Provisional full year Performance Indicator OSC          *   

ECOSP    *  *    *    Business Plan and Performance Indicator 
Updates CCOSP    *  *    *   

 OSC    *   *   *   

 BVPP (Corporate Plan overall performance) OSC    *      *   

 Monitoring of Sickness Absence (6 monthly 
update) 

OSC 
 

   *      * 
 

2. Policy Development and Review OSC    *         

 Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan 
2006/07 

OSC 
 

  *   *   *  
 

 Corporate Improvement Plan 2004-2007 
Update (Corporate Strategy) 

OSC 
 

      *    
 

3. Scrutiny Inquiries              

Scrutiny topics to be undertaken in 
accordance with the programme list set out 
overleaf 

OSC 
CCOSP 
ECOSP 

*
*
* 

 
* 
* 

 *
*
* 

*
*
* 

*
*
* 

* *
*
* 

* *
*
* 

  

Budget Scrutiny 
OSC 

CCOSP 
ECOSP 

         *
*
* 

  

LCC’s arrangement for the Scrutiny of health 
function – Periodic Review (to be determined) 

CCOSP 
            

 Contact Centre: Efficiencies and Partnership 
with LCC 

CCOSP 
 

            

 Neighbourhood Working ECOSP             

 Council’s performance against the key line of 
enquiry to be assessed by the Audit 
Commission during CPA and Direction of 
Travel. 

OSC 

            

4.  Monitoring of Inquiries              

 Housing Maintenance Appointments System CCOSP    *         

 Flooding, Flood Prevention and Contingency 
 Plan/Proposals 

ECOSP       *      

 Chorley Markets - Occupancy of Stalls & 
 Associated Matters 

CCOSP    *      *   

 Juvenile Nuisance  ECOSP    *         

 Grass Cutting ECOSP       *      

 Provision of Youth Activities in Chorley ECOSP          *   

 One-Stop Shop/Contact Centre CCOSP     *     *   

 Accessibility of Cycling as a Leisure Pursuit ECOSP       *      

 Parkwise Scheme  CCOSP        *     
5. Monitoring of Budget Scrutiny 

Recommendations 
             

 Environmental Services ECOSP     *   *     

 Revenues and Benefits CCOSP     *   *     

 Planning Services ECOSP     *   *     
6. Other              

 O & S Training Programme OSC    *      *   

Public Participation/Communication X              

  
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 49



ADMINGEN/TOOLKIT/91252AJS 

 

OSC      -  Overview and Scrutiny Committee                        ECOSP      -  Environment and Community 
                                                                                                                     Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
CCOSP       - Corporate and Customer Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel 

 

 

X responsibility transferred to Special Cabinet Sub-Committee - June 2006 
JUNE 2006 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 50



 A
D

M
IN

G
E

N
/T

O
O

L
K

IT
/9

1
2
5
2
A

J
S

 

 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 T

o
p

ic
s

/I
s

s
u

e
s

 t
o

 b
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

O
rd

e
r 

T
o

p
ic

/I
s
s
u

e
 T

it
le

 
D

a
te

 
In

c
lu

d
e
d

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

c
o

re
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

     
1
.  2
.      1
. 

2
.     1
. 

2
.  

 F
u

ll
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 I
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 

 O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

 J
o
b
 E

v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 

 T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
P

a
n

e
l 

 G
e
rs

h
o
n
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 

S
ta

ff
 S

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 A

b
s
e
n
c
e
s
 

  E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

 In
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
  

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

     

   J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

 

   A
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 

   C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Capital Programme 2006/07 - Monitoring Report
	Capital Programme Monitoring - Appendix 1 - Aug 2006.xls
	Capital Programme Monitoring - Appendix 2 Other changes - Aug 2006.xls
	Capital Programme Monitoring - Appendix 3  - Aug 2006.xls

	5 Revenue Budget 2006/07 - Monitoring Report No. 2
	6 Forward Plan
	7 Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan (enclosed)
	8 Overview and Scrutiny Panels
	NeighbourhoodWorkingScopingDoc

	9 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2006/07 (enclosed)

